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June 6, 2007

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
1301 W. GRAND AVENUE.

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

Attn: Mr. Richard Inge

Re: Stevens A #8 AP1 #30-015-20211
Unit K, 2050” FSL, 2000’ FWL, Sec 13, T17N, R30E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Inge:

We noted your May 17, 2007 inspection comments in your LOV #0212407 dated May 29, 2007
about the referenced well name and signage. Our records indicate you may want to check your
data on the proper well name.

A copy of our letter dated January 27, 2005 advising NMOCD of the problem with your
information is enclosed. The GISAU #41 well was re-completed to the referenced Stevens A #8
in October 1999. This should have changed the property code from 02390 to 20145 and the well
name. A copy of the 10/28/99 approved C104 signed by Mr. Tim Gum confirming this is
enclosed for you easy reference. We have included a copy of the BLM approved 3160-5 dated
Dec 30, 1997 to plan to do this work and the approved 3160-4 dated 10/22/1999 when the work
was completed to aid in your search. It is our understanding BLM forwards an approved copy to
your office when they return one to us. We can only assume the mentioned production
information since 10/99 has been corrected to the proper non unit zone.

We respectfully request the necessary correction be made to your records so such an erroneous
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James H. Arline
Materials Coordinator

XC: Mr. Tim Gum Artesia, NMOCD /
W/attachments

BURNETT PLAZA - SUITE 1500 BURNETT OIL CO., INC. FORT WORTH, TX 76102-688I
80t CHERRY STREET - UNIT #2 (817) 332-5108




